

Akash Bose



Objective

Seeking a teaching opportunity to use my knowledge and talent to educate children and make them ready for today's world.

Alipurduar, West Bengal 736121
E-mail Id-akashbose470@gmail.com
+91 93823 84027 / 9593349258(W)

About Myself

Dedicated in this profession from the past 4 Years, I always had a vision to be a Passionate Teacher. I love working with children and contributing to their development. I have capability of building a good rapport with students and enabling peoples to get most out of their learning time by making the teaching learning process enjoyable. I also possess strong degree of patience and honed conflict management skills.

Professional Efficiency

- A passion about the teaching field with a great teaching aptitude.
- Thorough knowledge of the subject to be taught and its background.
- Great fluency in spoken English and command over comprehension.
- Proficiency in handling computer aided tools.
- Effective classroom management.

Work Experience

PGT History

St. Xavier's Public School (CBSE), Bongaigaon - Assam
November 2022 to Present

PGT History

GLOBAL INSTITUTE SCHOOL (AHSEC)- Barpeta Road, Assam
January 2018 to January 2022

Education

B. Ed in Social Sciences

Vivekanand teaching training Institute - Murshidabad, West Bengal
September 2019 to September 2021 with Percentage 87.06%.

Master's in History

Kalyani University - Kalyani, West Bengal
Pass out in 2018 with 50.75%

Graduation (BA)

Alipurduar College - North Bengal University
Pass out in 2016 with 40.67%

Higher Secondary (10+2)

Alipurduar High School - WBCHSE
Pass out in 2013 with 57.10%

Secondary (10th)

Alipurduar High School - WBBSE
Pass out in 2011 with 60.00%

Skills / IT Skills

- English
- Communication skills
- Teaching
- Lesson Planning
- Childcare
- Tutoring
- Organizational skills
- Computer skills
- Classroom experience
- Lesson Planing
- Mentoring

General Skills

- Caring
- Reliable
- Team Work
- Problem Solving
- Class Room Management

Certifications and Licenses

Diploma in Computer Application,

Retail sells association from Skill india PMKKY

CBSE Inclusive education

April 2023 to Present

CBSE Career guidance

May 2023 to Present

CBSE stress management

June 2023 to Present

CBSE Happy Class Room PRP

November 2023 to Present

PERSONAL DTAILS

Name	-	Akash Bose
Father's Name	-	Ashis Bose
Date of Birth	-	29-10-1995
Nationality	-	India
Religion	-	Hindu
Caste	-	General
Marital Statues	-	Single
Language	-	Bengali, English, Hindi (Speak)
Known Address	-	Babupara, Near Town Club, Po-Alipurduar Ps-Alipurduar, Dist-Alipurduar,Pin-736121,West Bengal
Hobbies	-	Sketching , Playing Sorts, Traveling , Watching Documentaries

Declaration

I Aksah Bose declared that all the above information contained in this resume is in accordance with facts and truth to my knowledge.

Date-
Place-

Signature